

FW: OFHP Implementation Team...

From: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ghiassi, ali (mof)0ef">
To: "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 09:47:06 -0400

Nevermind.

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.314.7479

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-22-17 7:43 AM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Subject: FW: OFHP Implementation Team...

I withdraw my prior notice.
See below.
Happy Wednesday.

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: March-22-17 7:14 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Implementation Team...

Maryanne Nguyen is already coming. I beat you to it.

Carys Baker
416-327-0431

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 7:06 AM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Implementation Team...

Good Morning:

I realized after the fact, about the deck I gave you yesterday regarding the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP) workplan that we are organizing a weekly "implementation team" meeting.

Will be co-chaired by Phil Donelson from Premier's Office and myself and we'd like to identify a representative from your shop.

First meeting of this team is next week, owing to Phil's schedule.

Once you identify someone from your side - maybe Policy + LA/Issues? - then let us know and Carys (cc'd) will send meeting invites.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550